
AGENDA 

1) Approval of Minutes from the  June 25, 2025 Commission meeting

2) Public Comment

3) Financial Update (by CFO Stuto)

4) CEO Update (by CEO Hendrick)

5) External Affairs and Communications Update (by DEA Vavura)

6) Ships, Barge and Tonnage Report

7) Real Property/Development Update (by CCO Daly, SCM Yagan)

8) USS Slater Sponsorship (Resolution 24 -2025)

9) Other Business (by Chairperson)

10) Enter Executive Session1

11) Exit Executive Session

12) Next Meeting:  Wednesday, August 27, 2025

____________________________ 
1 Only if necessary (and if approved by a majority vote of the Commission), to discuss: 

a. matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed;

b. any matter which may disclose the identity of a law enforcement agent or informer;

c. information relating to current or future investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense which would

imperil effective law enforcement if disclosed;

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION 

MEETING 

JULY 30, 2025  
Immediately following the Financial Committee Meeting at 12:00 p.m. 



 
 

 

d. discussions regarding proposed, pending or current litigation;  

e. collective negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the civil service law;  

f. the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters 

    leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or  

    removal of a particular person or corporation;  

g. the preparation, grading or administration of examinations; and  

h. the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition of securities, or sale or  

    exchange of securities held by such public body, but only when publicity would substantially affect the  

    value thereof.  

 



 

 

Chairperson Steffens called the meeting to order.  In attendance were Commissioners Coffey, 

and Cinquanti.  Also present were, CEO Hendrick, General Counsel Jordan, CFO Stuto, DEA 

Vavura, SCM Yagan, Director of Security Stock, Administrative Assistant DiLillo and Logistec 

Operations Manager Sullivan.  Rev. Kate Drefke, Chaplin  of the Albany Maritime Ministry also 

was present. 

 

Chairperson Steffens introduced the minutes of the May 28, 2025 Commission meeting.  No 

changes were made to the minutes.  Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve the 

minutes.  A motion was made by Commissioner Cinquanti, seconded by Commissioner Coffey 

and passed unanimously. 

 

     PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

There were no public comments. 

       

    FINANCIAL UPDATE 

 

CFO Stuto reviewed with the Board the preliminary results through May 31, 2025.   She reported 

that the operating revenue continues to be ahead of budget while operating expenses before other 

items are below budget, giving a positive variance of $400,000 in change of net position before 

capital funding.  Capital funding has $5.7 million in the public/private partnership revenue and 

corresponding expenses.  Capital grant revenue is behind with only spending $522,000 year to 

date from the additional Passenger and Freight Rail Assistance Program (PFRAP) funding.  CFO 

Stuto expects to spend additional funds by the end of the year. 

 

Commissioner Coffey asked if the capital grant revenue was based on reimbursement or a cost 

incurred basis.  CFO Stuto responded that it was on a reimbursement basis and that all funds have 

not been spent.  

 

CFO Stuto reported that in the forecast to budget she expects to have a $200,000 increase in 

revenue by the end of the year due to an increase in wharfage.  The projection for operating 

expenses continues to be under budget by over $200,000 for the year.  Depreciation and other 

expenses are projected to be close to budget by the end of the year and capital grant revenue to  

 

 

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 

June 25, 2025 



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION  June 25, 2025 

 
 

 

be on budget by the end of the year.  Overall, CFO Stuto expects to be ahead by the projected 

year end by $200,000.   

 

Commissioner Coffey asked if the additional expenses in repairs, maintenance and utilities are 

being offset by the other items that are under budget.  CFO Stuto stated that they are.  

 

              CEO UPDATE 

  

• CEO Hendrick reported that he and Security Director Stock continue to meet with the 

Coast Guard, Navy and other agencies to collaborate on the logistics of the Sail 250 event, 

which will take place in July of 2026. 

• CEO Hendrick reported that AAPA has been holding regular board and government 

relation meetings to discuss the U.S. Trade Representative updates and tariff changes.  He 

noted that the APDC has not seen any immediate impact.    

• CEO Hendrick reported that he recently met with representatives from the EPA Clean 

Air Northeast work group and the new City Southend Neighborhood Specialist.   

• CEO Hendrick noted that he has become a mentor for an individual from the Port of 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana who has recently entered the Professional Port Executive 

Program. This mentorship will continue for one year. 

• Representatives from the Coast Guard recently visited the Port for an inspection and 

approved the Port’s Certificate of Adequacy, which certifies that the port has the 

necessary infrastructure and capabilities to handle specific types of waste or materials.  

• Port Staff attended the Green Marine Conference earlier this month. The Port has also 

received its Green Marine Recertification. 

• Port Security staff will have an intern join them for the summer.  This person is currently 

interning at the Port of Tampa Bay while attending the University of Homeland 

Security, specializing in cyber security. 

• Port leadership attended the North Atlantic Ports Association (NAPA) Annual Meeting 

in New Bedford, MA where CFO Stuto was elected to the Board of Directors. 

 

EXTERNAL AFFAIRS AND COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE 

 

DEA Vavura provided the Board with an update on recent events and communication related to 

maritime activity within and around the Port facility.  She also provided the Board with an 

additional report covering the Port’s web traffic and social media traffic.  DEA Vavura reported 

that Port staff continues to work on upcoming events. 

 

Commissioner Coffey asked if DEA Vavura has considered getting an intern to work with her 

on social media, web traffic and all the upcoming events throughout the Port.  She stated that she 

is looking into it. 

 

 

 

 

 



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION June 25, 2025 

SHIPS, BARGES & TONNAGE UPDATE 

Logistec Operations Manager Sullivan provided the Board with an update.  He reported that 

longshore hours and dockage had increased in the month of May primarily due to a vessel 

carrying timber mats.  They also had a woodpulp ship dock within the month of May.  Operations 

Manager Sullivan is expecting one scrap ship and two project cargo ships for June.  He noted 

that they have received 10 out of 36 GE wind components, which will be heading out to Australia.  

The terminal safety record stands at 388 days without lost time. 

Commissioner Coffey  asked if corporate has seen  a lot of impact from the  tariff issues.  

Operations Manager Sullivan stated that there has not been an impact locally but it has impacted  

Logistec ports in other parts of the country.   

CFO Stuto provided the Board with a report covering comparisons of ships and barges, longshore 

hours and commodities from 2020 thru 2025. 

REAL PROPERTY/DEVELOPMENT UPDATE 

SCM Yagan provided the Board with a brief update of the expansion site project.  He reported 

that staff is preparing the bid for the procurement phase of the shovel ready grant work.  Staff is 

coordinating with National Grid on moving communication lines over to new poles at the 

intersection of River Road and Corning Hill Road.  The two main transformers for the substation 

have been received.  Staff continues to work with the Town of Bethlehem on the SWPPP and 

stormwater permitting for the next phase of the project. 

SCM Yagan noted that responses to the RFEI are due back on Friday, June 27th. 

DAGEN TRUCKING LEASE 

Counsel Jordan presented Resolution 22-2025 related to the lease of property at 200 Church 

Street.   He stated that Dagen Trucking, Inc. is interested in leasing 200 Church Street, which 

was previously leased by Gorman Bros.  The proposed lease would be for 10 years with two 5-

year options for renewal, with a lease price of  $106,000/year.  Chairperson Steffens called for a 

motion to authorize the CEO to execute the documents necessary to affect the lease of the parcel 

for the terms agreed upon at a lease rate not less than the appraised value of the property.  A 

motion was made by Commissioner Cinquanti, seconded by Commissioner Coffey and passed 

unanimously. 

MOHAK PAPER SKYLIGHTS COVER AND ROOF SEAL 

Chairperson Steffens presented Resolution 23-2025 related to the Skylight Cover and Roof Seal 

Installation project.  APDC issued an RFP for bids and received two responses.  After thorough 

review of the bids received, APDC staff recommends awarding the contract to S& L Roofing and 

Sheetmetal, Inc. at a cost not to exceed $175,000.  Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to 

authorize the CEO to execute the necessary documents to award the skylights cover and roof  



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION  June 25, 2025 

 
 

 

seal installation contract to S& L Roofing and Sheetmetal, Inc. at a cost not to exceed $175,000.   

A motion was made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti and passed 

unanimously. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

No other business for discussion. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

There was no Executive Session. 

 

NEXT MEETING 

 

Chairperson Steffens informed those in attendance that the next meeting of the APDC Board 

of Commissioners will be Wednesday, July 30, 2025 immediately following the Finance 

Committee meeting being held at 12:00 noon. 

 

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  A motion was made by 

Commissioner Cinquanti, seconded by Commissioner Coffey and passed unanimously. The 

meeting was adjourned. 



 

 

APDC External Affairs Update | June 2025  

 

Media Relations 

• Communications with local, regional, national, and industry media, including Times Union, Albany Business 
Review, Spotlight News, Business View, DDC Journal, etc. 
 

MEDIA COVERAGE 
 June 24, 2025 |The Maritime Executive 
  Port of Albany Receives Green Marine Recertification  

June 24, 2025 |Sea News  
  Port of Albany Gets Green Marine Recertification 
 June 25, 2025 |Heavy Lift  
  Albany retains Green marine certification 
 June 26, 2025 |AAPA Seaports Advisory  
  Port of Albany Earns Green Marine Recertification for Environmental Excellence 
 June 26, 2025 |Energy + Environment Leader 
  Albany Port Leads with Voluntary Green Marine Certification 
 June 26, 2025 |American Journal of Transportation 

Port of Albany senior team leaders accept Board appointments 
 June 27, 2025 |Capital Region Chamber Fast Take 
  Port of Albany Receives Green Marine Recertification for Environmental Sustainability Efforts 
 June 30, 2025 |Business View Civil and Municipal 
  Rensselaer: A City on the Rise 
 

Community Outreach | Engagement 
• Attend meeting with new City Neighborhood Specialist (June 18) 

• Attend meeting with Bethlehem Chamber (Jun 27)  

• Participate in South End Community Coalition and South End Workforce Development calls 

• Participate in planning for dockside/river-related events with Discover Albany  

• Continuing research/conversations on Port Centennial celebrations with stakeholders 
 

Speaking Opportunities | Tours | Events 
• Help coordinate details and tour Town of Colonie Seniors (Jun 5) 

• Help coordinate details for HDR OSW focus group event (TBD) 

• Help coordinate details for DOL Teacher Training workshop (Jul 17) 

• Begin planning for 2025 3Q/4Q Port events 
 

Internal Communications 
• Meet weekly with Rich; meet regularly with Megan and John  

• Maintain weekly staff update email; convene monthly staff meetings  

• Serve as liaison to Albany Maritime Ministry  

• Serve as liaison to Logistec [Corporate Communications] 

• Serve as liaison to AAPA Communications Office and PR Committee 

• Maintain regular communication with City of Albany Neighborhood Specialist 

• Maintain regular communication with Town of Bethlehem 
 

Marketing | Advertising | Collateral Development   

• Continue to update/tweak website design 

• Coordinate participation in Rensselaer-themed Business View coverage 

• Finalize poster panel design and production for Port Administration Building  

• Submit AAPA Lighthouse award nomination for Expansion Project video 

• Continuing efforts on collateral design and content calendar 

 



 

   

Web Traffic  

• Active Users: 926 (↓13%) [YTD: 5.5K (↑34.5%)] | Engagement rate: 48.7% (↑8.1%) 

 
 

• Top 5 Countries by Active Users  
 

United States 80.89% 

India 2.59% 

Canada 1.94% 

Germany 1.94% 

Ireland 1.73% 
 

• Top 5 Pages by Views  
 

Home 33.62% 

Procurement 10.31% 

APDC 5.25% 

Staff 4.75% 

Operations & Faculties 4.44% 
 

 

Social Media  

 Facebook Instagram LinkedIn  

 
 

Followers 
  1,724 
 

Followers 
  384 

Followers  
  1,530 

Views 
  28,357 (↑209.2%) 
 

Views 
  2,425 (↑190.4%) 

Impressions  
  739 (↓55.6%) 

Reach 
  7,320 (↑15.5%) 
 

Reach 
  1,071 (↑591%) 

Page views 
94 (↑64.9%) 

Interactions 
  1,402 (↑268.9%) 
 

Interactions 
  134 (↑74%) 

Unique visitors 
  37 (↑19.4%) 

Visits 
  753 (↑41.5%) 
 

Visits 
  57 (↑338.5%) 

New followers 
  14 (↓46.2%) 

Follows 
  43 (↑290.9%) 
 

Follows 
  12 (↑50%) 

Engagement 
  9.7% 

Top Post  
Dagen with wind 
components to 
AUS| 
Reach: 2,127  

Top Post 
Full-scale drill reel|  
Reach: 368  
 

Top Post 
Direct: Green 
Marine | Reach: 17 
  

Repost: AAPA 
LATAM | Reach: 
201 
 

 

For more information, contact Penny Vavura, pvavura@portofalbany.us, 518-339-6042 

mailto:pvavura@portofalbany.us


RESOLUTION 24-2025 

OF THE 

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public 

corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York established pursuant to 

Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the 

publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the 

Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as 

prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the APDC Mission, the APDC Sponsorship Policy 

(“Policy”) permits APDC sponsorship of events and for purposes that advances the 

APDC mission through providing financial assistance in the areas of maritime commerce 

or economic development; and 

WHEREAS, the APDC has been asked to consider sponsoring the 2025 USS 

Slater Night (“Event”); and 

WHEREAS, the Event promotes maritime commerce and maritime-industry 

services as a whole and endeavors to bring residents and visitors from throughout the 

Capital Region and beyond to the Hudson River waterfront resulting in greater utilization 

of the Corning Preserve; and 

WHEREAS, the 2025 approved APDC operating budget allocates an amount 

sufficient to support the Event at a sponsorship level not to exceed $5,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the APDC finds that this 

sponsorship request is in accordance with the Policy and authorizes the Chief Executive 

Officer to pledge APDC sponsorship of the 2025 USS Slater Night in an amount not to 

exceed $5,000. 

Signed:  ____________________________ 

  (Assistant) Secretary 

Date of Authorization: July 30, 2025 

Prepared by: 

Patrick K. Jordan, Esq. 




